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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. 237 s, 2023

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors in Kinder MTB/Filipino, English & LR
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOQOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: LEARNING CAMP READING PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

Date: June 23, 2023

1. In line with the implementation of the National Learning Camp, the Curriculum

Implementation Division will conduct an Orientation with the teachers on the
administration, scoring and recording of CRLA Tool on June 27, 2023.

2. The participants of the said orientation are the School Heads, Reading
Coordinators, Language tcachers, and All Kinder, Grades 1, 2 & 3 teachers and ICT
Coordinators per school.

June 27, 2023 (8:00-12:00 A.M.) — Kindergarten and Grade 1 Teachers
June 27, 2023 (1:00-5:00 P.M.) - Grades 2 and 3 Teachers

3. All assigned teachers are required to administer the CRLA to Kindergarten,
Grades 1, 2 and 3 Learners on June 29, 30, 2023.

4. Submission of inputs to the CRLA Dashboard is on July 3 — 7, 20223

5. For any query or clarification regarding this matter, please coordinate with the

Curriculum Implementation Division.( Dr. Gemma M. Erfelo & Dr. Renata G. Rovillos)

6. For information, guidance and compliance.
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. BANZON, CESO V
s Division Superintendent
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